



DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING <u>Minutes of the Meeting of Programme Assessment and Quality Improvement</u> <u>Committee (PAQIC)-Online Mode</u>

Date: 12.06.2021 Time: 4.00pm

S .	Name and Designation	Designation
No.		
1.	Dr. D. Krishna Reddy,	Chairperson
	Professor and HoD, ECE Dept., CBIT	
2.	Dr. G. Prasad	Member
	Group Head, ICIG, NRSC, ISRO, Hyderabad	
3.	Sri. Ajay Kuma	Member
	Manager R&D	
	Medha Servo Drives Pvt. Ltd, Hyderabad	
4.	Ms. K. Adithi Reddy	Member
	Engineer, USB Software, Core-Tech platform, Qualcomm Inc., Hyderabad	
5.	Sri. Shravan Kumar Goud Ashannagari	Member
	Senior Silicon Design Engineer, AMD India Pvt Ltd, Hyderabad.	
6.	Sri. J.V. Kiran Kumar	Member
	Senior Software Engineer, Infosys, Hyderabad.	
7.	Dr. N. V. Koteswara Rao	Member
	Professor, Chairman- RF & Microwaves CEG, Dept. of ECE, CBIT	
8.	Dr. P. N. Sastry	Member
	Professor, Chairman- Seminar and Project -CEG: Dept. of ECE, CBIT	
9.	Sri. P. Chandra Sekhar	Member
	Assistant Professor, Dept. of ECE	
10	Dr. A. Supraja Reddy, Associate Professor	Member
	Dr. P. Sathish, Assistant Professor	
	NBA coordinators, Dept. of ECE, CBIT	
11	In-charges of CEG pertaining to this Program	Member
	Sri. M. V. Nagabhushanam	Member
	Chairman -Communication CEG	
	Dr. A. Vani	Member
	Chairman - Computer Networks CEG	
	Sri. P. Ranjith	Member
	Chaiman-Software related Courses CEG	
15.	Dr. N. Alivelu Manga	Convener
	Associate Professor, Dept. of ECE	

Leave of Absence:

Members Present

Parent-Sri. K. Pramod Kumar Reddy, Delivery Head, Cyber Security, APMEA Region, Wipro Technologies Ltd. Hyderabad The Convener conducted the meeting with PAQIC members on 12 June 2021 at 4.00pm. The meeting has commenced with welcoming the external and internal PAQIC members by the Chairperson and discussed the following points.

Minutes:

	vener presented once again the Vision, Mission of the department and PEOs and PSOs of the	
program	to the committee members	
1.	Reports of CEGs and Curriculum development	
	1. Smt KSRS Jyothsna presented detailed information about the CEGs and their role in in	
	updating the curriculum	
	2. Dr. G. Prasad advised to share the curriculum (R13, R16, R18 and R20) among the	
	members of the committee so that they can go through it in advance and able to give	
	suggestions.	
	3. Sri P Chandra Sekar shared information about Teaching Learning Process monitoring	
	committees like Common Course Committee-Multiple Course Committee-Overal	
	Monitoring Committee.	
2.		
2.	Stakeholder's surveys and feedback 1. Dr. K. Suman given a detailed report on various feedbacks taken from students	
	employers and alumni.	
	2. Dr. G. Prasad discussed about the frequency and procedure of acquiring the feedbacks.	
3.	Motivating the faculty and students towards training programs and research activities	
	1. Chairperson presented well about various training programs and research activities which	
	motivates both faculty and students and are well appreciated	
4.		
	1. Chairperson presented about various infrastructural facilities of the department	
	2. Ms. K. Adithi Reddy and Sri. Shravan Kumar Goud appreciated the facilities available in	
	the department.	
5.	Student Support system including Professional societies	
	1. Dr P Narahari Sastry shared information about Student Support system including	
	mentoring.	
	2. Dr.P Satish and Sri Ranjith shared information about various professional societies such	
	as MoI, IEEE student branch, IETE etc.,	
6.	Industry Interaction	
	1. Dr P Narahari Sastry shared information about several activities related to industry	
	interaction and MoUs.	
	2. Dr. G. Prasad well appreciated the department efforts towards industry interaction	
	activities and MoUs. Further, informed about outreach activities of NRSC for the benefi	
	of the students.	
7.	Targets and attainment levels of PO and PSOs	
	1. Sri K Sudershan Reddy presented about POs and PSOs and the method of attaining the	
	targets.	
8.	Previous NBA visit report and progress of NBA SAR submission	
	1. Chairperson presented previous NBA report and also given information about the	
	submission status of current NBA SAR.	
9.	Any other item with the permission of the chair.	
	The meeting concluded by thanking one and all.	

Celun_

Prof D. Krishna Reddy PAQIC Chairperson

Copy to:

1. Principal for information

2. PAQIC Members

3. ECE Faculty ECE Dept.